

Re: Cabinet Slides - Distribution Cost Impacts v2fnl.pptx

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 14 Feb 2017 19:12:59 -0500
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb15 FINALwdistribution.pptx (2.15 MB)

Here's the revised. We won't be able to do the signature version until morning. Ok to share with MO?

Original Message

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 6:43 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Cabinet Slides - Distribution Cost Impacts v2fnl.pptx

Hi. Let's make sure the page numbers don't change.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 6:42 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Cabinet Slides - Distribution Cost Impacts v2fnl.pptx

One for one replacement.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 6:41 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Cabinet Slides - Distribution Cost Impacts v2fnl.pptx

Does this change the number of slides in the deck, just cuz his remarks reference specific slide numbers.

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: February-14-17 6:33 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Cabinet Slides - Distribution Cost Impacts v2fnl.pptx